

RECEIVED OGD

2011 NOV 10 P 2: 38



MODRALL SPERLING  
LAWYERS

November 9, 2011

Earl E. DeBrine, Jr.  
505.848.1800  
Fax: 505.848.1891  
edebrine@modrall.com

Via Facsimile & U.S. Mail  
(505) 476-3462

Ms. Jami Bailey, Director  
Oil Conservation Division  
New Mexico Department of Energy,  
Minerals and Natural Resources  
1220 South Saint Francis Drive  
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: *In the Matter of the Amended Application of Mewbourne Oil  
Company for a Non-Standard Oil Spacing and Proration Unit  
and Compulsory Pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico, Case No.*

cc: T 2004 1473630

EED\kta\Y:\dox\client\82021\0113\CORRES\W1588982.DOCX

Dear Ms. Bailey:

The Harvey E. Yates Company, Explorers Petroleum Corporation, Spiral, Inc., Jalapeno Corporation and Walking X Partnership V (collectively "HEYCO") do not oppose Mewbourne Oil Company's request that the hearing on the above-referenced application be continued from the November 10, 2011 Examiner Hearing Docket.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Earl E. DeBrine, Jr.

EED\kta\Y:\dox\client\82021\0113\CORRES\W1588982.DOCX

cc: J. Scott Hall, Esq.

Gabrielle A. Gerholt, Esq.

Modrall Sperling  
Roehl Harris & Sisk P.A.

Bank of America Centre  
500 Fourth Street NW  
Suite 1000  
Albuquerque,  
New Mexico 87102

PO Box 2168  
Albuquerque,  
New Mexico 87103-2168

Tel: 505.848.1800  
www.modrall.com